St Michael Catholic Community Parish Council Minutes June 19, 2012

Present - Fr. Mike, Virginia Chadwick, Keith McKenzie, Bob Murphy, Nancy Dillon, Sr. Arlene, Shane Smith, Laurie Hall, Kim Kook, Debbie Olszewski, Phyllis Rizzi, Michael Sandelich, Amy Smolarz, Shirley Sukes, Sr. Jo Ann and Les Nevens

Absent – Fr. Tim, Deacon Larry, Elvera Paul

Note: The meeting was preceded by an orientation session for the new Parish Council members conducted by Bob, Virginia, and Sr. Jo Ann.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Virginia

Reading of the Mission Statement - All

Opening Prayer – Sr. Jo Ann

Approval of Minutes – May 15, 2012 minutes were approved

Enrichment: No Enrichment was scheduled for June

Pastoral Team Reports

- Fr. Mike:
 - Renovation of the old kitchen area is in progress. \$15K has been allocated to rezone the HVAC.
 - Spoke with Deacon Franz about Msgr. George's recovery. He is expected to be out another 5 weeks and they will monitor the Parish situation.
 - Laurie and the Pastoral Staff (Fr. Mike, Fr. Tim, and Deacon Larry) will meet to revise the baptism program

Council Chairperson's Report / Parishioners Viewpoint – Virginia

- No VMEs or other input was received.
- Brought up the PC meeting schedule for 2012-2013 specifically related to meetings in March (near Easter) and at the end of the year. The PC discussed the topic, but agreed not to make any changes. The schedule will be reviewed again next year.

Old Business

- Worship Commission Objectives Laurie
 - Emphasis was on participation, evangelization, and education.

- The objectives were well received and Council commented positively on depth / structure of the initiative.
- Education Commission Objectives Laurie
 - Again a very thorough review
 - Laurie discussed a Formation Workshop on Evangelization next September for the PC, Commissions, Catechists, and other members of the Parish community. It is likely to take place on September 18 and displace all, or a large part of the PC Meeting.
- Several other topics related to goals and objectives were discussed.
 - The first was simply a reiteration of how important it will be to assign the individual objectives to multiple people (delegate) to enhance participation and the ability to accomplish.
 - Secondly, we agreed that the objectives and progress should be reviewed by each of the Commissions twice per year with the Parish Council. Initial thoughts were to have the first set of reviews in November 2012, and the second set in the April/May 2013 time frame.
 - Third, Virginia covered some of the revised goals from Christian Service and agreed to send out a copy to the Council in the standard format.

New Business

- Selection of PC Officers for 2012-2013 Virginia
 - Bob Murphy becomes Chairperson
 - Shane Smith will be the Vice Chairperson
 - Kim Kook will be the Secretary
- Administrative tasks for 2012-2013 Keith
 - New member information was collected and Commission / Group representatives were clarified.
 - o The schedule was distributed and completed

Commission Committee Reports

- With the year winding down, there were no Commission / Committee reports this month with the exception of a note on Youth activities.
 - Vicariate Report
 - o Stewardship
 - Christian Service
 - o Education
 - o Worship
 - o Youth
 - Will be working with the Red Cross on a blood drive on July 22

Roundtable

• Fr. Mike provided an update on

- CLT Current commitments total \$831K. A second mailing will be going out in the near future. We will also do a follow-up in the census at the same time.
- Activity Center Continuing to work with the Architect on less expensive design alternatives.
- CSA Surpassed our goal by \$31K.
- Sr. Jo Ann passed out an article on evangelization related to lapsed Catholics

Recognition Prayer for Outgoing Members

• Bob led a prayer with the Council for the outgoing members

Closing Prayer – Sr. Jo Ann

Meeting Adjournment – 8:54 PM

Next Meeting – September 18, 2012

Respectfully submitted,

Keith McKenzie Secretary